
Re: Indent DI220701417 - Comparison for Transducer - Rexroth

Vikram Jeet <vikramjeet@jindalaluminium.com>
Mon 2/13/2023 2:15 PM
To: Arokiya Jaysheelan <arokiya.jaysheelan@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Sampat L. Kunder <sampat@jindalaluminium.com>;Rohit Meshram <tlimports@jindalaluminium.com>;Imports
<imports@jindalaluminium.com>;JRM Import <jrmimport@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Mr. Arokya,
We knew the item is available in India so generated the indent in P2 purchase but later transferred to
P3 without my knowledge.
You can transfer back to P2 for procurement.

From: Arokiya Jaysheelan <arokiya.jaysheelan@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 2:08 PM
To: Vikram Jeet <vikramjeet@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Sampat L. Kunder <sampat@jindalaluminium.com>; Rohit Meshram <tlimports@jindalaluminium.com>;
Imports <imports@jindalaluminium.com>; JRM Import <jrmimport@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Indent DI220701417 - Comparison for Transducer - Rexroth
 
Dear Mr. Vikram Jeet,

As discussed, we have collected the quotations from overseas & local dealer. Please find attached
Commercial comparison sheet is for your reference.

Please check and confirm so that we can proceed further accordingly.

Warm Regards
Jaysheelan
Senior Associate - Imports
WA: +91 9880-543-519  |  L: +91 8023-715-555
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